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7 Dgar Professor Povlsen

\_v_t_he Commissioner of Police for the Metropolis

| write further to my recent communications with Anna and to update you in
respect of this claim.

As you will be aware, in part due to your extremely helpful discussions with
the Defendant’s expert and the joint statement that was produced, the parties
have achieved a compromise of this claim. Therefore, your attendance at trial
during the week of 17 February will not be required. We are extremely
grateful for all the work that you have put into this case, which has been
instrumental in ensuring that proceedings concluded in_ Mr favour
and without the need for a fully contested trial. Mr has asked me to
pass on his thanks to you for your assistance.

It has been a pleasure working with you on this matter, and | hope to work
with you again in future.

| will ensure that your fee note is paid shortly and should you have any
queries or wish to discuss this case please do not hesitate to contact me.

With very best wishes.

Yours sincerely

Megan Philli
Bhatt Murphy
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